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From: Longobardi, Ciro

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Shah Alam

Subject: RE: Term of renewal for 1BR-KRK1112
Date: Friday, February 15, 2013 11:36:36 AM
Hello Phyllis,

The intent of the application was to request a renewal of five years: two years to treat the soil to
the targets concentrations, and an additional three years to complete the monitoring requirements
for closure of the facility.

You might recall a telephone conversation we had where we reviewed the application document
together. Regarding the term of renewal, | was confused as to whether or not | could request a
renewal term of more than two years — so that the licence would not have to be renewed again
before the estimated closure date. You explained that | could request any term below the maximum
allowable period (25 years) stated on the renewal application form.

While originally completing the renewal application and preparing the summary letter | had
originally requested a two year renewal term. After our conversation | edited the application to
request for a five year term, and failed to make the same edits in the summary letter.

| apologize for the inconvenience. The summary letter provided with the application should have
stated that the requested renewal period is five years.

Regards,

Ciro Longobardi

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 2:04 PM

To: Longobardi, Ciro; Shah Alam

Subject: Term of renewal for 1BR-KRK1112

Please confirm term requested for the renewal of the above. The application indicates a term of 5
years, whereas the supporting documents indicate a term of 2 years.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1JO

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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